



## PROFILE

E Duo are a very talented, modern and enthusiastic performers with multi-generational appeal, very good musical skills, solid vocals, live instruments, engaging and high energy musical performance.

E Duo have the ability to perform acoustically (voices, guitar and percussion), also with electronic support (loopers and pedals) or with backing tracks, performing a versatile repertoire that mixes the best of new and old music.

E Duo are formed by Ella (leader voice) and Jhonatan (second voice and guitar) who have more than 8 years of experience in the entertainment industry each and the last 2 years performing together, and now they're ready to make you enjoy their live music.

## SKILLS & EXPERTISE

- Exceptional skills to play any type of musical genres as required.
- Multitask performers with a great instrumental versatility (each member can sing and play an instrument).
- Ability to sing in 5 different languages: English, Spanish, Italian, French and Portuguese.
- Successful work in a team environment.
- Creativity, joy and energy on stage.

## GENRES

More than 250 songs of:

- Pop
- Disco
- Rock N´Roll
- Latin Hits
- Top 40
- Classics of Pop and Rock
- Motown
- Oldies from 50´s
- Best of Ballroom
- Abba Tribute
- The Beatles Tribute
- Adele Tribute
- And more...





# Ella

**BAND LEADER - SINGER - PERCUSSIONIST**

## SKILLS & EXPERTISE

- Versatile singer with vocal abilities and qualities to sing different music styles as: Contemporary Pop/Rock, Ballad, Musical Theatre, Latin Music, Jazz and R&B and lyrical singing.
- Charismatic and good host with experience in games shows, trivias and parties.
- Good acting skills and basic dancing abilities.
- Experience playing latin percussion.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **ENTERTAINMENT HOST (Cruise Staff)**

*Norwegian Cruise Line*

Season 2022 (March - September) / Vessel: Norwegian Star

### **MAIN SINGER IN SHOWS, DUO SINGER AND HOST OF SOCIAL AND CORPORATIVE EVENTS IN COLOMBIA**

*Voiz Productions Agency (Colombia)*

August 2020 - To date

### **MUSICIAN (Latin Duo)**

*Norwegian Cruise Line*

Season 2020 (January - July) / Vessel: Norwegian Escape

### **MUSICIAN AND PRODUCTION SINGER**

*Mano Maritime Cruises*

Season 2019 (March - November) / Vessel: Crown Iris

Season 2018 (March - November) / Vessel: Golden Iris



## PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Full Name: Daniela Lizeth Vásquez
- Date of birth: December 28, 1990
- Nationality: Colombian
- Height: 1,65 cm
- Languages: Spanish (Mother language), English (Upper intermediate)

## DOCUMENTS

- STCW Certificates
  - Basic Safety Training
  - Crowd Management
  - Security Awareness
- International Marine Medical Certificate
- Norwegian Medical Certificate
- Valid Passport
- Visa CID

## ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

### **BACHELOR OF ARTS EDUCATION WITH AN EMPHASIS ON MUSIC**

*Veracruzana University of Mexico (Veracruz - México)*  
2022

### **DIPLOMA IN FILM AND MUSICAL THEATRE**

*Film and Musical Theatre School (Madrid - Spain)*  
2017

### **MUSICAL STUDIES PROGRAM WITH EMPHASIS IN VOICE PERFORMANCE**

*Conservatory of Music - National University of Colombia (Bogotá - Colombia)*  
2002 - 2011



# Jhonatan

SINGER - GUITARIST

## SKILLS & EXPERTISE

- Songwriter.
- Singer and guitarist with different music styles experience as: Pop/Rock, Ballad and Latin Music.
- Experience working in artistic and cultural projects.
- Voice over work experience.
- Good communication skills and crowd management.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **DUO MUSICIAN (with E Duo) FOR SOCIAL AND CORPORATIVE EVENTS IN COLOMBIA**

*Voiz Productions Agency (Colombia)*

August 2020 - To date

### **FRELANCE MUSICIAN IN SOCIAL EVENTS**

*Cielo Sur & Hoja de Arce Ensembles*

2018 - To date

### **COMMERCIAL VOICE OVER**

*Volartech S.A.S.*

2020 - To date



## PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Full Name: Jhonatan Alzáte Llano
- Date of birth: December 10 , 1998
- Nationality: Colombian
- Height: 1,75 cm
- Languages: Spanish (Mother language), English (Good level)

## DOCUMENTS

- Valid Passport

## ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

### **BA DEGREE IN POLITICAL SCIENCE**

*"El Bosque" University (Bogotá - Colombia)*

2020

### **MUSICAL STUDIES PROGRAM WITH EMPHASIS IN GUITAR AND VOCAL TECNIQUE**

*MME School of Arts (Bogotá - Colombia)*

2010 - 2020











## FULL REPERTOIRE LIST

### BEST OF 50's

1. New York, New York - Frank Sinatra
2. My Way - Frank Sinatra
3. Fly me to the moon – Frank Sinatra
4. Cheek to Cheek – Frank Sinatra
5. Only You – The Platters
6. The Great Pretender – The Platters
7. Yellow Polka Dot Bikini - Brian Hyland
8. Sway – Dean Martin

### ROCK N' ROLL

9. Hound Dog - Elvis Presley
10. Jailhouse Rock - Elvis Presley
11. Blue Suede Shoes – Elvis Presley
12. Rock around the clock - Bill Haley
13. Tutti Frutti – Little Richard
14. Jhonny B Goode – Chuck Berry

### BEST OF 60's

15. Unchained Melody - Righteous Brothers
16. Can't Help Falling in Love - Elvis Presley
17. Hit the road Jack – Rey Charles
18. Sugar, Sugar – The Archies
19. Stand by me – Ben E. King
20. I'm a Believer – The Monkees
21. California Dreamin – The mamas and the papas
22. Dream a Little Dream of Me – The mamas and the papas
23. My Girl – The temptations
24. I feel good – James Brown

## **BEST OF THE BEATLES**

25. Hey Jude
26. Love Me Do
27. Ob-la-di Ob-la-da
28. I Want to hold your hand
29. Twist and Shout
30. Don't let me down
31. Let it be
32. Yellow Submarine
33. Here Comes The Sun
34. Get Back

## **BEST OF 70's**

35. In the Summer Time – Mungo Jerry
36. Hotel California – The Eagles
37. How Deep is your love – Bee Gees
38. Close to you – The Carpenters
39. Top of the World – The Carpenters
40. Isn't she lovely – Stevie Wonder
41. Three Little Birds – Bob Marley
42. Proud Mary – Creedence Clearwater
43. Your Song - Elton John

## **BEST OF DISCO MUSIC**

44. Staying Alive - Bee Gees
45. Night Fever – Bee Gees
46. Rivers of Babylon - Boney M
47. I will survive - Gloria Gaynor
48. Can't take my eyes over you - Gloria Gaynor
49. Hot Stuff - Donna Summer
50. YMCA - Village People
51. Celebration - Kool & the Gang
52. Get down on it - Kool & the Gang
53. Part time lover – Stevie Wonder
54. Unchained My Heart – Joe Cocker
55. Blame it on the boogie - Jackson 5

56. Le freak – Chic
57. That's the way (I like it) – KC and The Sunshine Band
58. Funky Town – Lipps Inc.
59. Play that Funky music – Wild Cherry
60. September - Earth Wind & Fire
61. You are the one that I want – Grease
62. We are family – Sister Sledge
63. I Will Survive – Gloria Gaynor
64. Don't stop 'Til you Get Enough – Michael Jackson

## **THE BEST OF ABBA**

65. Waterloo
66. Dancing Queen
67. Mamma mia
68. Honey Honey
69. Gimme Gimme Gimme
70. SOS
71. Chiquitita
72. Super Trouper
73. Thank you for the music

## **BEST OF 80'S**

74. Every Breath You Take – The Police
75. Englishman in New York – Sting
76. I just Call to Say I love you – Stevie Wonder
77. Wake me Up before you go go – Wham!
78. Careless Whisper - George Michael
79. Billie Jean – Michael Jackson
80. Beat It – Michael Jackson
81. Footlose – Kenny Loggins
82. I Wanna dance with somebody - Whitney Houston
83. Uptown Girl – Billy Joel
84. Maniac – Michael Sembello
85. Girls Just Want to Have Fun – Cyndi Louper
86. Sacrifice – Elton John
87. Africa - Toto
88. Karma Chamaleon – Culture Club
89. La Bamba – Los Lobos
90. Hot Hot Hot - Arrow
91. Three Little Birds – Bob Marley

- 92. Could you be love - Bob Marley
- 93. Red Red Wine – UB40
- 94. I got you babe – UB40
- 95. Kingstone town – UB40
- 96. Crazy Little Things Called Love – Queen
- 97. Sweet Dreams – The Eurythmics
- 98. Walking of sunshine – Katrina and the Waves
- 99. La Isla Bonita – Madonna
- 100. Smooth Operator – Sade
- 101. Rhythm is gonna get you – Miami Sound Machine

## **BEST OF 90'S**

- 102. Everything I do, I do it for you – Bryan Adams
- 103. This Ain't A Love Song – Bon Jovi
- 104. Shape of my Heart – Sting
- 105. I Will Always Love You – Whitney Houston
- 106. Believe – Cher
- 107. Strong Enough – Cher
- 108. Nothing else Matters - Metallica (Shakira versión)
- 109. What's Up – 4 Non blondes
- 110. Don't Speak – No Doubt
- 111. Macarena – Los del Río
- 112. Mambo No 5 – Lou Bega
- 113. All that She Wants – Ace of Base
- 114. The Sign – Ace of Base
- 115. Baby One More Time – Britney Spears
- 116. Wannabe – Spice Girls
- 117. I Want it That Way – Backstreet Boys
- 118. More Than Words – Extreme
- 119. I could fall in love - Selena
- 120. María – Ricky Martin
- 121. The Coup of life – Ricky Martin

## **BEST OF 2000's (POP/ROCK MUSIC)**

- 122. Livin' la vida loca – Ricky Martin
- 123. Let's get loud – Jenniffer Lopez
- 124. My Inmortal - Evanescence
- 125. Complicated – Avril Lavigne
- 126. Say it Right – Nelly Furtado
- 127. Maria Maria – Santana



- 128. Hips don't lie - Shakira
- 129. I gotta feeling – The Black Eyed Peas
- 130. Big girls don't cry – Fergie
- 131. She Will Be Loved – Maroon 5
- 132. This Love – Maroon 5
- 133. Sunday Morning – Maroon 5
- 134. Bad Romance (Acoustic Version) – Lady Gaga
- 135. Poker Face (Acoustic Version) – Lady Gaga
- 136. Alejandro (Acoustic Version) – Lady Gaga
- 137. Yellow – Coldplay
- 138. The Scientist – Coldplay

### **BEST OF 2010's (POP/ROCK MUSIC)**

- 139. Waka Waka - Shakira
- 140. Diamonds - Rihanna
- 141. Firework - Katy Perry
- 142. Cheap Thrills – SIA
- 143. Titanium - SIA
- 144. On the floor – Jennifer Lopez
- 145. Moves Like Jagger – Maroon 5
- 146. Sugar – Maroon 5
- 147. Girls Like You – Maroon 5
- 148. A sky full of Stars - Coldplay
- 149. Get lucky - Pharell Williams
- 150. Happy - Pharell Williams
- 151. Try – Pink
- 152. Just Give Me a Reason – Pink
- 153. Price Tag – Jessie J
- 154. Cups – Anna Kendrick
- 155. All about bass - Meghan Trainor
- 156. Wake me up - Aloe Blac / Avicii
- 157. Treasure - Bruno Mars
- 158. Uptown Funk – Bruno Mars
- 159. Just the way you are – Bruno Mars
- 160. Talking to the Moon – Bruno Mars
- 161. Marry You – Bruno Mars
- 162. All of me – John Legend
- 163. Millon Reasons – Lady Gaga
- 164. Shallow - Lady Gaga, Bradley Cooper
- 165. Shape of you – Ed Sheeran
- 166. Perfect – Ed Sheeran ft. Beyonce
- 167. A Thousand Years – Cristina Perri

- 168. Havana – Camila Cabello
- 169. Señorita – Camila Cabello
- 170. Rockabye - Clean Bandit
- 171. Be the One - Dua Lipa
- 172. New Rules - Dua Lipa

## THE BEST OF ADELE

- 173. Rolling in the deep
- 174. Set fire to the rain
- 175. Someone Like You
- 176. One and Only
- 177. Hello
- 178. Skyfall
- 179. Send my love
- 180. Easy on me

## BEST OF 2020's (TOP 20)

- 181. Dance Monkey – Tones and I
- 182. Underdog – Alicia Keys
- 183. Cold Heart – Dua Lip, Elton John
- 184. Levitating - Dua Lipa
- 185. Love Again – Dua Lipa
- 186. Don't Star Now – Dua Lipa
- 187. Don't Go Yet – Camila Cabello
- 188. Beggin - Maneskin
- 189. Easy on Me – Adele
- 190. Watermelon Sugar – Harry Styles
- 191. As It Was – Harry Styles
- 192. Calm Down – Rema ft Selena Gomez
- 193. Don't be Shy – Tiesto ft Karol G
- 194. Provenza – Karol G
- 195. Bella Ciao – Becky G Version
- 196. Unstoppable – SIA
- 197. Unholy – Sam Smith
- 198. Snap – Rosa Linn
- 199. Cuff It – Beyoncé
- 200. Despechá – Rosalía

## JAZZ, BLUES & RNB

- 201. All of Me – Ella Fitzgerald
- 202. Summertime - Ella Fitzgerald
- 203. Fever – Peggy Lee
- 204. Feeling Good – Nina Simone
- 205. Blue moon – Billie Holiday
- 206. Respect – Aretha Franklin
- 207. Killing me Softly with his song – Roberta Flack / Lauryn Hill / The Fugees
- 208. Un-break My Heart – Tony Braxton
- 209. Sunrise – Norah Jones
- 210. Don't Know Way – Norah Jones
- 211. You had Me – Joss Stone
- 212. Valerie– Amy Whitehouse
- 213. No One - Alicia Keys
- 214. Fallin - Alicia Keys
- 215. If Ain't Got You – Alicia Keys
- 216. Halo – Beyoncé

## **WORLD MUSIC SONGS**

- 217. These Boots Are Made for Walkin' - Nancy Sinatra
- 218. Take home, Country Roads – Olivia Newton
- 219. Jolene – Dolly Parton
- 220. Volare - Gypsy Kings
- 221. Bamboleo – Gypsy Kings
- 222. Que viva España - Pasodoble
- 223. L'Italiano
- 224. We no speak Americano
- 225. Derniere Dansé
- 226. Je veux – ZAZ
- 227. Ella, elle l'a – France Gall
- 228. Le' vi N' Rose - Edith Piaf
- 229. Bongo Cha Cha Cha
- 230. Neh Nah Nah Nah – Vaya con Dios (Gypsy)
- 231. Hallelujah - Leonard Cohen
- 232. Hava Nagila

## **BRAZILIAN SONGS**

- 233. Agua de beber
- 234. Mañana de Carnaval



- 235. Carrapicho
- 236. Lambada
- 237. Seuchi Pego
- 238. Balada Boa
- 239. Bara Bara Bere Bere

## LATIN BALLROOM

- 240. Amado mío – Pink Martini
- 241. Bésame Mucho – Bolero
- 242. Piel Canela - Bolero
- 243. Perfidia - Bolero
- 244. Quizás Quizás Quizás - Bolero
- 245. Historia de una amor - Bolero
- 246. Oye Como Va
- 247. Guantanamera – Cuban Son
- 248. El Bodeguero – Cuban Son
- 249. Stand by Me – Bachata Version
- 250. Chica de Ipanema
- 251. Mais que nada
- 252. Por una cabeza (Tango)

## BEST OF LATIN MUSIC

- 253. La Vida es un carnaval – Salsa
- 254. La negra tiene tumbao – Salsa
- 255. Llorarás - Salsa
- 256. El preso - Salsa
- 257. La rebelión – Salsa
- 258. Procura - Salsa
- 259. La Gozadera – Urban Salsa
- 260. Son de la loma – Cuban Son
- 261. EL Carretero – Cuban Son
- 262. Suavemente - Merengue
- 263. Tu sonrisa – Merengue
- 264. Tu vicio - Merengue
- 265. La Bicicleta – Latin Urban
- 266. Bachata en Fukuoka - Bachata
- 267. Darte un beso – Bachata
- 268. Propuesta Indecente – Bachata
- 269. Bomba – Urban
- 270. Amor prohibido – Tejan Cumbia
- 271. Mas que tu amigo – Mexican Cumbia



- 272. Somos Dos – Bomba Estéreo
- 273. Me Duele – Bomba Estéreo
- 274. Calma – Pedro Capó

### **'FIESTA LATINA' SONGS**

- 275. Conga – MSM/Gloria Stefan
- 276. Despacito - Luis Fonsi ft. Daddy Yankee
- 277. Danza Kuduro – Don Omar
- 278. Dile – Don Omar
- 279. Hasta que Salga el Sol – Don Omar
- 280. Bailando - Enrique Iglesias
- 281. Sube las manos - Pitbull
- 282. Mi gente – J Balvin
- 283. La despedida – Daddy Yankee
- 284. Con calma – Daddy Yankee
- 285. Taki Taki – Dj Snake
- 286. Vivir mi vida – Mark Anthony
- 287. Corazón Espinado - Santana